From: Economic Stabilization

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 11:50 AM
Subject: Fw: Thank you for your service
Attachments: 2018 SE Nonprfit Economy.pdf

From: Wayne A. Stevens

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:49 PM

To: Economic Stabilization <economic-stabilization@juneau.org>
Subject: Thank you for your service

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS

And willingness to serve on the Economic Stabilization Task Force for CBJ.
| appreciate you stepping up to find a way through these complex times for our individual health and the
economic health of our community.

| wanted to share the attached slide and ask that you include the nonprofit businesses in your conversations
on Economic Stabilization.

Nonprofit businesses are an important piece of the economic puzzle and provide vital services to our
community.

While the attached slide represents all of Southeast Alaska it is reasonable to say that almost

50% of the organizations represented by these numbers are based in Juneau.

Thank you for your service and willingness to tackle the monumental challenges facing our community.
Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

Wayne

Wayne A. Stevens / President/CEO / United Way of Southeast Alaska
3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 106, Juneau, Alaska, 99801 / (907) 463-5530
United Way fights for the health, education and financial stability of every person in every community

www.unitedwayseak.org  president@unitedwayseak.org Find us on Facebook

There are many ways to give!

Text to Give - 313131 GIVEUW



Southeast NonProfit Economy

4,300 $174M $470 M $34,100
Jobs Wages Income  Avg

Tourists spend
$657 M

11.5% 8% $5,500 -29%

Avg. household below avg
Of all jobs Of all wages contribution regional wage






